

## PORTOLA HIGH SCHOOL HOME OF THE BULLDOGS

OFFICE: (949) 936-8200 ATTENDANCE: (949) 936-8201 1001 CADENCE IRVINE, CA 92618

## WEEKLY SCHEDULE

Monday 10/09 Periods 1-8 Start 8:30am-3:50pm

<u>Tuesday 10/10</u> Periods 1,OH,3,5,7 Start 8:45am-3:40pm

Wednesday 10/11 Periods 2,A,4,6,8 Start 8:45am-3:40pm

Thursday 10/12 Periods 1,OH,3,5,7 Start 8:30am-3:40pm

Friday 10/13 Periods 2,OH,4,6,8 Start 8:30am-3:40pm

Attendance Please report your student's absence to: (949) 936-8201

## <u>SPORTS</u>

PLEASE CLICK THE LINK BELOW TO VIEW THE MOST CURRENT SCHEDULE INFORMATION FOR ALL PHS ATHLETIC GAMES.





## **PHS NEWS:**

**PHS VOCAL MUSIC FALL CONCERT:** "The World of Music" is **Thursday, Oct. 12** @ **7:00pm**. Featuring songs, stories, and food from all around the world. General Admission tickets are \$10 for adults, \$5 for students and are available at the door or **www.phsmusic.org** 

**E-BIKE, E-SCOOTER & E-SKATEBOARD POLICY:** All E-bikes, E-scooters and E-skateboards are required to have a **REGISTRATION STICKER BY FRIDAY, OCT. 13<sup>TH</sup>.** Starting on Monday, Oct. 16<sup>th</sup> any E-vehicles without a registration sticker will be locked by campus security. Students will need to see a campus security person to get their e-vehicle released. Registration stickers will be distributed daily, through the end of October, during the last 15 minutes of lunch by the K9 Store/Campus Security Office.

**PHS ATHLETICS:** Are you the parent/guardian of a Bulldog student athlete and want to be part of the Portola Athletics Boosters? If your answer is yes, please join us for an informational meeting on **Tuesday**, **October 24<sup>th</sup>**, **2023 in the Staff Lounge from 7:00-7:45 PM**. Click **HERE** for the flyer. GO BULLDOGS!

**BULLDOG FOOTBALL BOOSTER:** Winter Wonderland Fundraiser! Please consider supporting your PHS Bulldog Football Program, as we roll out our annual Winter Wonderland fundraiser, providing Holiday Trees & Adornments for your family and friends to enjoy, or make a DONATION of Trees, Wreaths, and/or Centerpieces to spread holiday cheer in the community. Order online at <a href="http://bulldogFootball23">http://bulldogFootball23</a> OR turn in order form with check made payable to **BULLDOG FOOTBALL BOOSTERS**, directly to Coach Abe or a member of our PHS Bulldog Football team (ORDER FORM). Kickoff the 2023 holiday season with the Bulldogs and submit your order(s) before the November 9th deadline by 5pm. Go Bulldogs! #PTP

YEARBOOK SALES: Yearbook \$115/with ASB, \$125/without ASB. Prices increase on December 17th.

**TRACK & FIELD STORE:** Please support PHS Track & Field by making a purchase on the online clothing store, open now until **October 15<sup>th</sup>**. <u>https://stores.riddell.com/store/BULLDOG OCT</u>

**PARKING PERMITS:** Will be distributed on Tuesday & Thursdays, during lunch in the Bulldog parking lot, you must have all paperwork and the vehicle on campus. Please follow the instructions on the PHS website prior to requesting a permit, click <u>HERE</u> for info. Students are only allowed to park in the student parking lot (Bulldog lot off Merit). Proof of purchase is NOT a parking pass, you will be subject to an IPD parking ticket without a parking sticker.

**ESSAY CONTEST:** The Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) is holding an essay contest for 9-12 graders. The grand prize is a \$35,000 scholarship! This year's contests require a 3-5-minute speech about the theme "What are the greatest attributes of our Democracy?" The **entry deadline is October 31, 2023**. For more information, please see Mr. Resendez ASAP in **Room 956 during Office Hours** or email @ **jonresendez@iusd.org**.

**PEER TUTORING:** Now available every **Mon. thru Thurs. from 2:20 – 4:20pm in room 1051**.

<u>ATTENDANCE (949) 936-8201</u>: Early dismissals require a parent/ legal guardian signature or note, calling the office to release your student is not allowed. Please either sign the student out from the Attendance office or for a quicker release, the student may bring in a note and turn it in to the Attendance office in the morning. Notes MUST include: student's name, short ID#, date, time of dismissal, reason for absence and parent/legal guardian's signature. To help minimize interruptions to the classrooms, please plan appointments during break, lunch or during a free period. For student drivers; a note from parent/legal guardian is required to leave campus early.

**ITEM DROP OFF:** The Front Office does **NOT** accept drop offs of homework, instruments, electronics, food, projects or any other item that may be forgotten. Students can meet you at the front office during break, lunch or open period to hand them their forgotten item.

**ON-CAMPUS FOOD DELIVERY:** The Front Office does **NOT** accept food deliveries for students. PHS is a closed campus, delivery people are not allowed to deliver on campus to classrooms or any campus office or space. Students should request delivery to a specific **PHS PARKING LOT** and only during break or lunch. Please be specific with delivery location on order instructions.